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Charles Appleby

From: Livingston, Robert E Jr MG USARMY NG SCARNG (US) 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 2:08 PM 
To: NG SC SCARNG List MSC Cdr; NG SC SCARNG List TAG Directorate Chiefs; NG SC SCARNG List All AOs - SCARNG; NG 
SC SCARNG List All MSC AOs; Braddock, Kenneth 
Subject: House Legislative Oversight Committee  

All, 

On May 10, 2017, the House Legislative Oversight Committee approved the Office of the Adjutant General (i.e., South 
Carolina Military Department) for review, investigation, and study. 

In conducting studies, the Legislative Oversight Committee's goal is to partner with the Agency to help identify areas in 
which it can continue to improve upon the positive results it has generated for the people of South Carolina. 

In order to ensure situational awareness of the process, I am appointing Mr. Ken Braddock, Chief of Staff for State 
Operations, as the Agency Liaison for the Oversight Committee to assist them in their efforts.  Please provide him your 
upmost assistance and prompt response to any request for information. 

In the near future, the Committee will schedule a meeting with the Military Department to discuss preliminary matters 
relating to the agency.  The Military Department will have an opportunity to provide a brief overview of its programs and 
ask questions. 

Over the course of the oversight, please adhere to the following expectations: 

• Respond to the Committee’s requests in a concise, complete, and timely manner

• Be candid and promptly discuss with the Committee any concerns or questions the agency may have related to the
legislative oversight study process, including any concerns the agency may have that the Committee has drawn an 
incorrect conclusion 

• Realize written information provided to the Committee is considered sworn testimony pursuant to SC Code Ann.
Section 2-2-70 

• Inform the Committee if any information requested by the Committee, or provided by the agency, cannot be
published online due to provisions in contract or law 

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Ken Braddock, Chief of Staff for State Operations, at (803) 233-4445, or 
braddockk@tag.scmd.state.sc.us 
Robert E. Livingston, Jr 
MG, USA 
TAG-SC 

Email address redacted




